QUALITY CARE FOR KIDS

P.O. Box 2037, Novato, CA 94948

Tel: 415-892-6223 Web: www.qcfk.org Email: lynwood@qcfk.org

QCFK SUMMER CAMP 2023 CONTRACT

I have read and agreed to the policies as outlined in the Quality Care for Kids (QCFK) Admission Policies and Procedures Handbook.

I have completed an emergency card and other such documents as required by QCFK to register my child(ren) in Summer Camp.

I understand that my contract with QCFK is for SUMMER CAMP offered June 12 through August 18, 2023. QCFK Summer Camp Program is between the hours of 9:00am and 5:00pm. There are extended drop off hours 7:00am – 9:00am and extended pick up hours of 5:00pm – 6:00pm.

I understand there is a late pick up fee of \$5.00 for every 5 minutes after the closing time of 6:00pm. This fee is due and collectible at the time of late pick up.

I understand that QCFK Summer Camp weekly fees are based on enrollment and not attendance. Therefore, if a child does not attend due to illness, or for any other reason, the fee is not refundable. A parent/guardian may change a child's scheduled camp week provided there is enrollment room in the desired week and the desired notice of change is written and given to the Director of the SUMMER CAMP PROGRAM 2 weeks prior to the current registered week. The Director of the SUMMER CAMP PROGRAM must approve any changes of enrollment in writing for the change to be valid.

I understand that QCFK SUMMER CAMP weekly fees are due in advance, but no later than the first day of the QCFK SUMMER CAMP registered week. There will be no refunds granted. Should payment not be made and the child does not attend a registered week, the child may not be able to attend QCFK SUMMER CAMP until payment is made "whole" for the missed and nonpayment week.

I understand that my child may be suspended from the program at any time if his/her behavior is disruptive or inappropriate. I also understand that any family that does not follow QCFK Admission Policies and Procedures may be suspended from the program.

I understand that QCFK reserves the right to terminate this contract with a 24 hour notice should it be determined that commitments and responsibilities are not being met by the parent/guardian. Termination may also occur if the provider deems that for any reason continuation of care is not in the best interest of QCFK. Non-payment of fees when due may be cause for termination.

I understand that the department or licensing agency shall have the authority to interview children or staff and to inspect and audit child or facility records without prior consent.

I understand that the licensing agency shall have the authority to observe the physical condition of child(ren), including conditions which could indicate abuse, neglect, or inappropriate placement and to have a licensed medical professional physically examine the child(ren).

I have read the above and agree to abide by the above provisions as stated

Parent/Guardian Signature	Date
Director Signature	Date
	Dute

QUALITY CARE FOR KIDS

P.O. Box 2037, Novato, CA 94948

Tel: 415-892-6223 Web: www.qcfk.org Email: lynwood@qcfk.org

QCFK SUMMER CAMP 2023 CONTRACT continued

Please Print:

Child's Name:	Age:_	Grade:	
Child's Name:	Age:_	Grade:	
Please indicate Summer Camp Weeks:			
06/12/22 Safari	07/17/22	Wild, Wild West	
06/19/22 Princess & Super Hero	07/24/22	Stem & Create	
06/26/22 Ocean Week	07/31/22	Rainforest	
07/03/22 (4 Days) Carnival	08/07/22	Aloha	
07/10/22 Splashtacular	08/14/22	Summer Lovin	
Total Weeks: Early Registration Fre	e Week (prep	aid 6 weeks by June 2, 2023):	
Checklist:			
Summer Flyer with Registration	Weeks		
Signed Summer Contract			
Emergency Card			
Admission & Policies Provided			
Personal Rights			
Parents Rights			
Other:			
PARENT/GUARDIAN SIGNATURE:		DA	TE:

DIRECTOR SIGNATURE: _____ DATE: _____